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Shaqilah (LKK Auto)

From: Shaqilah (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 1:06 PM

To: 'jenny.toh@qbe.com'

Cc: 'vicalpeh@lkkauto.com'

Subject: VC012439 : TP Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBA 664E (OI) and SGS 2421Y 

(TP) on 25/03/2019

Attachments: AUTHORISATION TO ACT.pdf; DISCHARGE VOUCHER.pdf; EMAIL (2).pdf; EMAIL.pdf; 

GIA SEARCH.pdf; LETTER TO OI.pdf; LOD.pdf; WORKSHOP INVOICE.pdf

Hi Jenny, 

 

Document added. I apologize for the inconvenience  

 

Thank you 

 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

Best Regards, 
Shaqilah | Reports 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   Fax: 6741-4108   email: report@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 

 

 

 

 

From: Jenny Toh [mailto:jenny.toh@qbe.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2020 12:37 PM 

To: Reports (LKKAuto) 

Cc: claims-singapore 

Subject: VC012439 : TP Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBA 664E (OI) and SGS 2421Y (TP) on 25/03/2019 

 
Hi Shaqilah 

 

We refer to this claim. 

 

You did not attached the documents of the third party document like D/V , LOD  etc . 

 

regards 

 

From: Shaqilah (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020 3:10 PM 

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com> 

Cc: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 

Subject: VC012439 : TP Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBA 664E (OI) and SGS 2421Y (TP) on 25/03/2019 
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Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Please be informed that the above-mentioned case had been settled. 

 

Enclose herewith final report & relevant documents for your necessary action please. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

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

 

 

------------------ IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be 

privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure 

or copying of this email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please 

promptly inform us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies 

produced.  


